

Jesus and the End Time | Author's Profile Data

There follows a brief description of this author's education and work history, and a listing of some of the many U. S. patents he obtained during a period of over 25 years.

While the author's formal education in religious and Bible studies is limited to classes he took at parochial schools, he has studied the Bible and books on related subjects on his own for many years. In addition, he worked for many years in a field that required him to study complex electro-mechanical systems, determine the essential characteristics of and relationships between their parts, and then clearly describe these systems and the similarities and differences between them and any earlier systems of a similar kind. In the process he acquired skills that put him in a good position to study the End Time teachings of Jesus described in the KJV New Testament, determine the essential characteristics of and relationships between these teachings, and then clearly describe these teachings and the similarities and differences between them and any End Time teachings described in the KJV Old Testament. In this website the author presents the results of his study of these teachings, free of charge, to anyone willing to spend the time necessary to understand them.

Education History:

Schools and Universities attended and degrees awarded:

St. Peter Chanel high school, Bedford, Ohio, 1962.

Cleveland State University, Cleveland Ohio, Bachelor of Electrical Engineering (B.E.E.), 1967.

Cleveland State University, Cleveland Ohio, Juris Doctor (J.D.), magna cum laude, 1972.

Work History:

Places worked and positions held:

Lorain Products Corp., Lorain, Ohio – 1967-1973; apprentice to Patent Attorney John H. Smith.

Lorain Products Corp., Lorain, Ohio – 1973-1974; Patent Counsel.

Reliance Electric Co., Cleveland, Ohio – 1974-1978; Corporate Patent Counsel.

Beckman Instruments, Inc., Fullerton, CA – 1980-1984; Patent Counsel, Process Instruments Div.

Self-Employed – 1984-1995; part-time work as a self-employed Patent Attorney.

Wall, Marjama, Bilinski & Burr*, Syracuse, New York – 1995-2000; Patent Attorney.

Admissions to the Practice of law:

State of Ohio, 1973.

U. S. Patent and Trademark Office, 1973.

State of California, 1980.

United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit, 1982.

Examples of U. S. Patents Obtained:

<u>U. S. Patent Number</u>	<u>Issued</u>	<u>U. S. Patent Number</u>	<u>Issued</u>
3,576,443	April 27, 1971	5,072,764	December 17, 1991
4,104,570	August 1, 1978	5,591,956	January 7, 1997
4,272,248	June 9, 1981	5,717,797	February 10, 1998
4,372,915	February 8, 1983	5,748,504	May 5, 1998
4,467,435	August 21, 1984	5,932,862	August 3, 1999

* Other names by which this law firm was known between 1995 and 2000 include: Wall & Roehrig, Harris, Beach & Wilcox, and Wall, Marjama & Bilinski.